## CABINET

## **GWYNEDD COUNCIL**

DATE	Tuesday, 15th December, 2020
ТІМЕ	1.00 pm
LOCATION	Virtual Meeting
CONTACT POINT	Annes Siôn 01286 679490 cabinet@gwynedd.llyw.cymru

## **GWYNEDD COUNCIL CABINET MEMBERS**

Members				
Dyfrig L. Siencyn	Leader			
Dafydd Meurig	Deputy Leader, Cabinet Member for Adults, Health and Wellbeing			
Craig ab Iago	Cabinet Member for Housing			
Gareth Wyn Griffith	Cabinet Member for Environment			
Nia Wyn Jeffreys	Cabinet Member for Corporate Support			
Dilwyn Morgan	Cabinet Member for Children and Young People			
Gareth Thomas	Cabinet Member for Economic Development and Community			
Ioan Thomas	Cabinet Member for Finance			
Catrin Elen Wager	Cabinet Member for Highways and Municipal			
Cemlyn Rees Williams	Cabinet Member for Education			

## AGENDA

	Item	Submitted by	Officer	Page
1	APOLOGIES			
2	DECLARATION OF PERSONAL INTEREST			
3	URGENT ITEMS			
4	MATTERS ARISING FROM OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY			
5	MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON THE 10 AND 24 NOVEMBER			5 - 13
6	HOUSING ACTION PLAN	Cyng. / Cllr. Craig ab Iago	Dafydd Gibbard	14 - 67
7	HOLIDAY HOMES RESEARCH WORK	Cyng. / Cllr. Gareth Griffith and Cyng. / Cllr. Craig ab Iago	Gareth Jones	68 - 155
8	HOLDING A VOTE ON THE CAERNARFON BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS	Cyng. Gareth Thomas	Esyllt Rhys Jones	156 - 217
9	HOLDING A VOTE - BANGOR BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS	Cyng. / Cllr. Gareth Thomas	Llyr B Jones and Esyllt Rhys Jones	218 - 342
10	ESTABLISH SPORT NORTH WALES PARTNERSHIP	Cyng / Cllr Gareth Thomas	Sioned Williams	343 - 453
11	NEW SCHOOL IN CRICIETH - INCREASING THE PROJECT'S CAPITAL BUDGET	Cyng. / Cllr. Cemlyn Williams	Garem Jackson	454 - 457
12	ANNUAL REPORT OF THE NORTH WALES REGIONAL PARTNERSHIP BOARD	Cyng. / Cllr. Dafydd Meurig	Morwena Edwards	458 - 483

13	CARE INSPECTORATE WALES ANNUAL LETTER	Cyng / Cllr. Dafydd Meurig and Cyng. / Cllr. Dilwyn Morgan	Morwena Edwards	484 - 491
14	COUNCIL'S PREPARATION FOR BREXIT	Cyng. / Cllr. Nia Jeffreys and Cyng. / Cllr. Gareth Thomas	Geraint Owen and Sioned Williams	492 - 510
15	NORTH WALES CORPORATE JOINT COMMITTEE CONSULTATION	Cyng / Cllr. Dyfrig Siencyn	Iwan Evans	511 - 525
16	COUNCIL TAX PREMIUM ON SECOND HOMES AND LONG-TERM EMPTY PROPERTIES	Cyng. / Cllr. Ioan Thomas	Dafydd Edwards and Dewi Morgan	526 - 549
17	EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC The Chair shall propose that the press and public be excluded from the meeting during the discussion on the item following due to the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 14 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government act 1972 Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the authority holding that information). There is an acknowledged public interest in openness in relation to the use of public resources and related financial issues. It is acknowledged however that there are occasions, in order to protect the financial interests of public authorities that matters related to commercial information need to be discussed without being publicised. The report relates specifically to contracting with a Commercial business in relation to grant funded projects. The nature of the information is sensitive to the company and its publication could affect their commercial interests. The publication of commercially sensitive materials of this kind could also undermine the confidence of grant applicants to approach the Council. This would undermine the public interest of allowing frank and thorough discussions with applicants for financial support.			

18NYTH FRANWENCyng. Gareth ThomasEsyllt Rhys Jones	
--	--